

MINUTES OF UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA COLLEGE PANHELLENIC ASSOCIATION

[27, September, 2023]

The regular meeting was called to order by President Moira Martinous at 3:30 pm. The roll was called by Vice President of Administration Grace Schmorrow. A quorum was present.

READING OF THE PANHELLENIC CREED

We, as undergraduate Members of women's fraternities, stand for good scholarship, for guarding of good health, for maintenance of fine standards and for serving, to the best of our ability, our college community. Cooperation for furthering fraternity life, in harmony with its best possibilities, is the ideal that shall guide our fraternity activities. We, as Fraternity Women, stand for service through the development of character inspired by the close contact and deep friendship of the individual fraternity and Panhellenic life. The opportunity for wide and wise human service, through mutual respect and helpfulness, is the tenet by which we strive to live.

Roll Call

Alpha Delta Pi (yes)
Alpha Epsilon Phi (yes)
Alpha Xi Delta (yes)
Chi Omega (yes)
Delta Delta Delta (yes)
Delta Zeta (yes)
Gamma Phi Beta (yes)
Kappa Alpha Theta (yes)
Kappa Delta (yes)
Kappa Gamma (yes)
Pi Beta Phi (yes)
Zeta Tau Alpha (yes)

GUESTS: The following guests were present:

- There were no guests present during this meeting.

PREVIOUS MINUTES: The previous minutes of the meeting on [9/20/2023] were approved as distributed

OFFICER REPORTS

President- Moira Martinous: pan@ucf.edu

- Happy Pan Wednesday
- TOTOGS is coming up Talk in your pairing chats on GroupMe
- Open Forum is hosted semesterly and gives you an opportunity to anonymously submit questions to exec. A lot of great ideas came from the last one so I am very excited. It will be on 11/8.
- Circle of Sisterhood is 1 week away so get excited.
- Pan Presidents Meeting tonight!
- Meeting with Dr. Welch and the council Presidents, these meetings will now be monthly. If you have any ideas to bring to these meetings, please email me.
- Applications for pan exec open on 10/4!

Executive Vice President- Reece Hall: ucfpanevp@gmail.com

- Hi everyone
- Let me know if you are interested in my position!
- Working with Recruitment team to revise recruitment guidelines!
- If you've been interested in the president before, executive vice president is not very far off. It is very flexible and you can make great changes. You are the right hand man to the president.

Vice President of Internal Recruitment- Morgan Kirchmier: ucfpaninternal@gmail.com

- Hi Beautiful People!
- Working on updating the contracts, recruitment rules and my transition doc!
 - This is to ensure that everything runs extremely smooth for the next vp internal recruitment and that all the small changes are made before they are inducted
- I wanted to give a little plug to being on Pan Exec
 - It truly has been the best experience in the entire world and I really wish I could do it again. I have met the most amazing people because of this opportunity and have seen myself change so much in so many ways. While VP Internal Recruitment may seem daunting, it truly is SOOO rewarding and worth it. I cannot wait to see who comes next!
 - o Text me if you are interested

Vice President of External Recruitment- Lucy Mahoney:

ucfpanexternalrecruitment@gmail.com

• Hey everyone!!

- Yes, I saw SZA. No, I am not okay. No further questions:)
- I am simply just being a student this week
- Keep reaching out to me if you're interested in my position!!
- Have a great week

Vice President of Risk Management- Ashlyn Zaiontz: ucfpanrisk@gmail.com

- Happy wednesday
- Meeting with people who are interested in my position
- If this is you, text me:)
- Filling out SERF/SAFE forms for pan events
- Please be conscious of leaving *trash* in other people's yards, especially during tailgate season
- Please continue to fill out the suggestions form. Anything that comes up on this form will also be addressed at open forum and taken to UCF in those meetings Moira is having as well
- That is all

Vice President of Public Relations- Maggie Duckworth: ucfpanpr@gmail.com

- Hi everyone!
- Pan Pride Week date is being moved to November I will have more information during next week's Pan.
- Please reach out if you are interested in my position!
- Have a great week <3

Vice President of Community Involvement- Kat Stevenson: <u>ucfpaninvolvement@gmail.com</u>

- Hi everyone! Happy Pan Wednesday!!
- There are a couple things happening for Circle of Sisterhood right now!!!!
 - First thing is the game day gear raffle this week!! Venmo @KatStevenson \$3 per entry. It ends on Game day/Circle of Sisterhood Day of Giving!! Since it is all for Circle of Sisterhood's Day of Giving, all proceeds will be doubled! Shoutout to Emma Jones and Olivea Voigt for donating some awesome merch for the raffle!! You can find their businesses tagged on our instagram, as well as more information about the raffle! Your chapter will also get points counted for all of the donations!
 - o Greek's Got Talent is NEXT WEDNESDAY!! Required submissions through the Google Form DUE TONIGHT if you have not submitted yet!! (Pan Dels have the sign up link) I cannot wait to see what each chapter comes up with! Multiple acts can sign up but at least one group act is required!
- More philanthropy events happening in the community are Chi Omega's dodgeball tournament tomorrow, and Alpha Xi Delta's philanthropy week starting next week!! Yay!

• See y'all next week <3

Vice President of Leadership and Academic Development- *Brooke Martin: ucfpanlad@gmail.com*

- Hi everyone! Happy Parents Weekend!
- Midterm Study Session: October 10 in the library, there will be snacks!
- LinkedIn/Interview Workshop @ Delta Delta Delta on November 6!
- September Pan Scholar of the Month: Rachel Buksbaum
- Rachel is a member of Alpha Epsilon Phi. Rachel is a double major in Psychology and Biomedical Sciences. She is extremely passionate about research and volunteering. She recently presented her honors thesis on Anti-Semitism and Jewish Identity at the 2023 ISRI Annual Conference in Boston. She is a UCF Pegasus Gold Scholarship recipient, and she has been on the Dean's and President's list multiple times. Congratulations Rachel!
- September Pan Leader of the Month: Delaney Galligan
- Delaney is a member of Pi Beta Phi. They have served in multiple leadership positions within their sorority and has been a voice for those in marginalized communities through their work in DEI. Delaney currently serves as the VPLAD for the Greek Council, where they encourage cross-council bonding. Delaney also served as a Rho Gamma this past recruitment. Delaney recently started their own nonprofit organization, Smile4Smile, which works to destignatize conversations about mental health and uplift others through compassion and positivity. Congratulations Delaney!

Vice President of Recruitment Guides- Sophie Reis: ucfpanrecruitmentguides@gmail.com

- Hi everyone! Happy Pan Wednesday!
- Keep reaching out to me if you're interested in my position or being a Rho gamma!
- I am in the process of planning the Rho gamma retreat!
- Rho gamma testimonial this week is Sydney Buck from Delta Delta!!!
- Have an amazing week!

Vice President of Administration- *Grace Schmorrow*: <u>ucf.pan.vpa@gmail.com</u>

- Hello everyone, happy Wednesday!
- I just ordered exec's stoles and the cords for everyone who was on recruitment team which I am very excited about.
- A little about my position:
 - I handle the financials for Panhellenic which includes making the semester budgets, invoicing chapters, and working closely with each member of exec
 - I serve as a liaison between exec and the pan dels which is super fun because they're obviously amazing
 - o I take minutes at all meetings (I'm such a speedy typer now)

- During recruitment, I serve as an exec leader, but I also oversee the sponsorship chairs to ensure that all of pan land has food for spirit week and recruitment
- It's a lot of behind the scenes organization, so if you love spreadsheets and helping make sure things run smoothly, please reach out to me!
- That's all from me, have a great week!

Vice President of Diversity, Equity and Inclusion - Cami Basit: ucfpandei@gmail.com

- Hello
- In addition to Hispanic Heritage Month (Sep 15 Oct 15), October is also LGBTQ+ History Month! I'll share more about that at the next Pan GBM.
- About my position:
 - The VP of Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion promotes inclusion within the Panhellenic community
 - I collaborate with the Vice President of Public Relations to create content on diversity and inclusion and ensure diverse representation and accessibility with marketing materials.
 - I collect and distribute information about campus diversity and inclusion programming and resources.
 - DEI Resources tab on ucfpanhellenic.com
 - I manage the coordination of the Panhellenic diversity and inclusion strategic plan.
 - Inclusion Statement
 - I encourage Greek Unity
 - Oversee the Greek Liaisons—Diversified Greek Council liaisons, IFC liaisons, and National Pan-Hellenic liaisons
 - During recruitment I oversee a group of Rho Gammas. I also am around for any DEI concerns.
 - You do not need to have been a rho gamma to apply for my position!
 - DEI means something different to everyone; don't be discouraged from applying if your views don't reflect mine!

U	ľ	N.	۲.		٧.	12	ŀ	1.	Ŀ.	D)	В	L		5.	Ц	\	IJ	Ľ	2		>
---	---	----	----	--	----	----	---	----	----	---	---	---	---	--	----	---	---	----	---	---	--	---

None

NEW BUSINESS

None

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Advisor reports:

• Julie: All officers should be enrolled and participating in the modules. There is also a link to the FSL 101 webcourse for your new members. There are some really important lessons in them and a lot of information on mental health and wellbeing.

Chair Reports:

DGC:

- NPHC and DGC have partnered to host a clothing drive from now until September 29th. They are asking for new or gently used clothing and shoes that will be donated to local homeless shelters. Item drop off boxes are MSC in the Student Union or OFSL.
- Delta Phi Lambda Hosting a Bake Sale benefiting non-profit American Bone Health.
 Order form can be found in their linktree on IG @ucf.dphil and will be accepted until Oct. 9th.
- Lambda Phi Epsilon Hosting a Bake Sale to raise funds for the upcoming semester. Preorder form can be found in their IG bio @ucf.lphie and will be accepted until Oct. 3rd.

NPHC:

- NPHC is hosting a blood drive in partnership with OneBlood, TODAY, from 9am to 7pm at Memory Mall.
- Iota Phi Theta Collecting money for St. Jude all week leading up to their Walk for St. Jude event. Donate through Cashapp, (\$OrlandoCentaurs), with St Jude in the comments.
- Phi Beta Sigma Running a Beats Studio Buds Raffle through the first week of October to collect philanthropy funds for the upcoming semester, check out their IG @ucfsigmas for more info on how to enter.
- Alpha Kappa Alpha Today is the last day of their Helping the Homeless donation drive.
 Asking for personal hygiene items such as toothpaste, toothbrushes, deodorant, hand sanitizer, sealed snacks, water bottles, socks, first aid kits, etc. Collection box in Student Union (in MSC)

IFC:

The Greek Olympics are scheduled for 4-8 p.m. on Saturday, October 14th. The
philanthropy packet has been sent to all chapters. IFC will be selling shirts as part of the
competition. All chapters are welcome to register through the 2023 Greek Olympics
Crowdchange (https://ucf.crowdchange.co/34703).

Greek Council:

- Our movie night and game night is Thursday in the Business Administration building. We will be looking at the notebook.
- You can find your TOTOGS pairing group chat in the linktree on our instagram.

Chapter reports:

Alpha Delta Pi-

- Happy Pan Wednesday!! Thank you Delta Delta Delta so much for hosting!!
- We had such an amazing time participating in Kappa Kappa Gamma and Kappa Alpha Theta's philanthropy events this past week!
- We had our Alpha Sleepover last Friday night! Our new girls got to play games and bond with their class.
- On Monday night we had a social with Alpha Tau Omega! The theme was love island!!
- This week we have loved participating in Chi Omega's philanthropy events!
- We are all looking forward to parents weekend! We are having food at the house before the game.
- That's it from us!! Have a great week!!!

Alpha Epsilon Phi-

- Hi everyone! Thank you Delta Delta Delta for hosting:)
- Last night we had our final new member event where our new members were paired with sisters and we had our own version of the Disney Channel games!
- Tonight our new members are having a dinner with the new members of Zeta Beta Tau, and they can't wait to get to know each other more
- Tomorrow our sisters are so excited to attend Greek Council's movie night as well as continue our flag football season
- Tomorrow night we also have our Panhellenic Grab a Date, which is where our sisters are able to bring anyone with Panhellenic to our house, and we will be painting mini pumpkins and getting ready for the Halloween season!
- This weekend is our family weekend, we are so excited as we start off with a tailgate on Saturday morning catered by Toasted, and a brunch on Sunday catered by Bagel King
- That's all from me, have a great rest of your week <3

Alpha Xi Delta-

• Hey everyone, thank you Delta Delta Delta for hosting!

- Last Friday, our DIY trucker hat sisterhood event was a huge success! We had so much fun getting together and making some cute designs!
- We started our practices for Zeta Lip Sync and our girls are getting super excited!!
- Next week we will be officially initiating our new babies who will finally be our officially official!! We are so excited<3
- Also some Exciting News! Our philanthropy week officially begins next week from October 2nd October 7th!! We will be starting the week with partial proceeds on Monday at Blaze Pizza with the time to be determined! On Tuesday, October 3rd, we will be hosting Xiti with the Xi's at our house catered by Stefano's Trattoria where presale tickets are \$8 and then \$10 at the door! On Wednesday, we will be doing a car wash and pie a xi! And the main event, Football Frenxi, will now be on that Saturday, October 7th!!
- We can't wait to see you guys there and can't wait to continue participating in all your philanthropies as well:)!
- That's all from me, have a great week!!

Chi Omega-

- Hi everyone!! Thank you Delta Delta Delta for hosting!! I hope everyone has had an amazing week so far <3
- This past Saturday we officially grew our fams at big/little reveal and couldn't be more happy to watch our new members get their bigs finally! We celebrated at the Central Florida Zoo right after!
- This week is our annual Wish Week!! We had our Wags for Wishes this past Monday, Taco Bout MAW yesterday, a partial proceeds at Chick-Fil-A and Pie a Chi today, and we hope to see everyone tomorrow at the dodgeball tournament Throw What You Know!!!
- We are so excited for Family Weekend this weekend! Our director of career and personal development is catering Buffalo Wild Wings at our house for our families to stop by and enjoy!
- Our GAD next Tuesday will be the Tampa Bay Lightning vs Florida Panthers Hockey game!
- That's all from me this week, I hope everyone has an amazing rest of their week!

Delta Delta Delta-

- Hey everyone and welcome to Delta Delta!
- Last night we had a grab a date at Barrio! We all had the best time and really enjoyed the bonding time.
- We are continuing our lip sync practices and having so much fun!
- We are looking forward to parent's weekend this Saturday and can't wait to spend time with the people who matter most to us.

• Have a great week everyone!!!

Delta Zeta-

- Hi hi! Thank you Delta Delta Delta for hosting:)
- This past monday we had our pan pairing with Zeta Tau Alpha and it was so so fun
- This past weekend we held an Exec Board workshop to show underclassmen our day in the life and other fun things that come along with being on exec!
- We've had so much fun participating in Wish Week & can't wait to dodge some balls tomorrow
- For family weekend, were going to Keg Social & bowling with our fams
- Have a fun and safe weekend with all your fams :)))

Gamma Phi Beta-

- Hi everyone! Thank you to Delta Delta Delta for hosting
- This week was our Real Wellness Week focusing on mental wellbeing and mindfulness, we did a group yoga class on Monday, a presentation on student wellness resources from WHPS on Tuesday, and on Friday we will be meditating and coloring
- Tonight is our first GAD at Dave & Buster's we are so excited to game wearing our best 80s attire
- We are glad to be participating in a lot of the philanthropy events coming up, especially Alpha Epsilon Phi's Phi Hoops, Gamma Phi Beta is so happy to be your sisterhood pairing this semester and we can't wait for our event!
- Family Weekend is this week and we are hosting a family friendly tailgate for our families on the OFSL lawn before the game
- That was a lot, see you next week for Gamma Phi Beta's hosted Pan at Alpha Epsilon Phi!

Kappa Alpha Theta-

- Thank you Delta Delta Delta for hosting!
- Thank you to everyone who came out to support our Philanthropy, we had such an amazing week and couldn't do it without any of you!
- Our new members have been having so much fun practicing for ZLS and we're so excited to see everyone's dances.
- We're holding job sales Wednesday and Thursday so sisters interested in positions can learn more about what each one entails.
- We can't wait to see our parents this weekend for parents weekend, we can't wait to host them all at the house and have everyone meet.

- Next week officially starts our big little week and we can't wait to spoil our littles and soon welcome them into the chapter.
- Have a great rest of your week!

Kappa Delta-

- Hi everyone! Thank you Delta Delta Delta for hosting, I hope you all had a great week so far:)
- Our first Sisterhood event/choose your confidence workshop about leadership with PC 23
 went amazing! We made trucker hats and had a scavenger hunt and the winning team got
 custom shirts from Self Love Club!
- Can't wait for parents weekend! We are having a barbeque from 4 Rivers before the tailgate and brunch the next day!
- The bigs know who their littles are!!!!! Our Big Little week starts Monday and PC 23 is so close to their initiation!
- Thank you! Have a great rest of your week <3

Kappa Kappa Gamma-

- Hi everyone! Thank you to Delta Delta Delta for hosting!
- Thank you to everyone who came out to our philanthropy event last Wednesday! We had such a great time! Shoutout to Chi Omega for being our sorority winners!
- Our new members had so much fun last Friday at their New Member Retreat! They played lots of fun bonding games and had a sleepover at the house!
- Our Big/Little Reveal last Saturday was so much fun for our littles to know who their bigs were and for us to officially have new additions to our fams!
- On Monday, we had a sisterhood event at the house where we got permanent bracelets and got to make friendship bracelets with each other!
- Our first Grab-a-Date is tomorrow and we are going to SAK Comedy Lab! The theme is Rhyme Without Reason!
- We are so excited for Parent's Weekend and are hosting a watch party of the game for our sisters and their families!
- That's all from me! Have a great week!

Pi Beta Phi-

- Hey guys! I hope everyone had a wonderful week! Thank you Delta Delta Delta for hosting!
- Tomorrow we have big little reveal which everyone has been preparing for all week and I'm so excited to become a grandma soon!

- Pi Beta Phi had a social last night at Office with Sigma Chi where our theme was jersey shore and we all had so much fun hanging out!
- We also had an amazing time playing volleyball for Kappa Kourtside last week and are new members have been practicing for Zeta Lip Sync which coming along so good!
- For parents weekend this weekend we are doing candle making at the house on Friday night, having a BBQ on Saturday for the tailgate and a partial proceeds on Sunday for brunch at Bounce to raise money for our Philanthropy event coming up soon!
- That's all from me, have a great week everyone!

Zeta Tau Alpha-

- Hi!! Thank you to Delta Delta Delta for hosting today!
- Monday night we had our movie night with Delta Zeta! We had such an amazing time!
- Tonight we have a social at Office with DSig and we are bringing gasparilla to Orlando with our theme!
- We are starting our composite photos this week!
- We had so much fun last week supporting Kappa Kappa Gamma and Kappa Alpha Theta's philanthropies! Y'all both put on such great events! We are enjoying all the events so far with Wish Week and are excited for tomorrow!
- We are so excited for family weekend! Can't wait for all the fams to come to the house and meet everyone!
- Our first Kissaway is next week on the 4th! We will be at the reflection pond, so come pie us and play some games!
- Shout out to Athena, our new Jr Pan Del! Love you so much and so excited for you!
- That is all for me, have a great week!

Attendance

Alpha Delta Pi (12)
Alpha Epsilon Phi (14)
Alpha Xi Delta (18)
Chi Omega (24)
Delta Delta Delta (hosted)
Delta Zeta (15)
Gamma Phi Beta (4)
Kappa Alpha Theta (16)
Kappa Delta (35)
Kappa Kappa Gamma (3)

Pi Beta Phi (6) Zeta Tau Alpha (24)

Zeta Tau Aipila **Total** (171) Attendance winner for this week was [Kappa Delta].

The next meeting will be October 4, 2023, 3:30pm hosted by Gamma Phi Beta at Alpha Epsilon Phi.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at [4:10].

[Grace Schmorrow], Vice President of Administration

Approval: [September 27, 2023]